Ramendra Singh

From: Pankaj <pankaj@elanpro.net>

Sent: 19 October 2024 12:30

To: Ramendra Singh

Cc: ‘Shashikant Vishwakarma'; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp; 'Abdul Rehman'
Subject: RE: Qtn required from Ice machine Elan pro ELANPRO EIM41

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Ramendra,
Please find below the details,

Model — EIM 41BW
Basic Price — Rs.54,400/-
GST @ 18% extra

With Regards,

Pankaj Asrani

Elan Professional Appliances Pvt Ltd,

Mobile : +91 9016175500

Enquiry : enquiry@elanpro.net +91 9015106925
Service Request : care@elanpro.net +91 8882302532
Website : www.elanpro.net

EL/ANPRO

The Commercial Refrigeration Experts

From: Ramendra Singh [mailto:ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com]

Sent: 18 October 2024 17:46

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>;
Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Subject: Qtn required from Ice machine Elan pro ELANPRO EIM41

Dear Partners,

Kindly share the below Item Qtn

Elanpro Ice machine Qty-1

Delivery address: Mumbai T2



Thanks & Regards,
Ramendra Singh
9999118677



